
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1,201612:28PM
To: 'McCarthy, Robert'
Subject you are most welcome! -- RE: The 2016 Election for Erie Co. District Attorney: Testing

the "public integrity" commitment & fitness of D.A. Candidates Flynn & Treanor

This is a MAJOR story, relevant to ALL 14 of NYS' D.A. races on next week's ballot -- all of them "sleepers".... And that is

just the beginning of where this electorally-explosive story leads - as will be immediately apparent to you upon your
examination of CJA's pending citizen-taxpayer action to END three-men-in-a-room governance & its fraudulently and
unconstitutionally-procured Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation, which has been anything but
"impartial" and "independent" of corrupting political forces: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/searching-
nvs/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2016/menu-2nd-citizen-taxpaver-action. htm.

I will assist you, to the max, in taking the LEAD on this prize-winning story that will, at long last, bring honest,

accountable government to the long-suffering People of the State of New York.

Thank you.

Elena

9t4-42L-L200

From: McCa rthy, Robert Ima i lto : RM cCarthy@ buffnews.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 1-,20161L:45 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CjA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subject: RE: The 2016 Election for Erie Co. District Attorney: Testing the "public integrity" commitment & fitness of D.A.

Candidates Flynn & Treanor

Thank you....We will definitely be following.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) fmailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 11:43 AM
To: McCafthy, Robert
Subject: FW: The 2016 Election for Erie Co. District Attorney: Testing the "public integrity" commitment & fitness of D.A.
Candidates Flynn & Treanor

Dear Bob,

As briefly discussed. Please forward to candidates Flynn & Treanor, so that they can respond ASAP, Erie County voters
are entitled to know their answers BEFORE casting their votes.

Thank you.

Elena

9L4-42t-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Monday, October 31,,20L6 2:20 PM

To:' rmcca rthy@ buffnews.com' < rmcca rthv@ b uff news. co m>


